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I
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Consent Agreement

R spondent

CONSENT AGREEMENT

I. Preliminary Statement

This conrnt Agreement ("CA"), issued under the authority set forth in sections 16 and

207 ofTSCA, 15IU'S'C' §§ 2615 and 2647, is entered into, through delegation, by the Dl:rector,

Waste and Chemicals Management Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 111

("EPA" oc "com1,.mm,"' md Pw,""oc B.,in= & Fimm~ Ch_ High School Thi, :CA

includes the assessment of a civil penalty against Pencader Business & Finance Charter High

School ("Respon1ent"), because it is a local education agency liable for violations which

occurred at penJder Business & Finance Charter High School (the "Facility"), pursuant ~o the

Toxic SUbstancJ Control Act ("TSCA"), Subchapter 11 (the Asbestos Hazard EmergencJ

I I

Response Act or rAHERA") 15 U.S.C. §§ 2641 to 2656; and the Consolidated Rules ofiractice

Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocationffermination or

Suspension ofpeLits ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40 C.F.R Part 22, with specifil

reference to the Jovisions set forth at 40 C.F.R, §§ 22, 13(b) and 22.l8(b)(2) and (3), II

This conlnt Agreement and the accompanying Final Order (collectively referred
l

to
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I

herein as the "CAl 0") address violations by Respondent of AHERA and the federal regulations

I I
implementing AHERA as set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763 Subpart E, and resolve Complainant's

civil claims agaiJt Respondent arising from the violations ofTSCA alleged herein.

II. General Provisions

CAFO.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

For purpose of this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set
I . I

forth in this CAFO. I

Except as lrovided in paragraph 1, above, Respondent neither admits nor denies the

,p""jfi" +,01 oIl"g,hom md 00",,0.0" ofl,w ," forth in ,,", CAFO

Respondert agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction with respect to the execution If this

CA, the is uance of the accompanying Final Order, or the enforcement of the CAFO.

Foc <h"+,~ ,fUW; pro~o1iog <mIy, R~I'"ruIw' h=hy ",p=dy w",v~ i" l"" '"
,h"",,,grmy i=" ,fl,w oc "", ,ct forth in ,,", CA md my ri"'"o ,,,,,,I ,J"
accompanrng Final Order. I

Respondent shall not deduct for civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specified ,in this

I
I

Section 2l13(b) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice provides that where the parties

,,,oc '" ,"'1=00' of~ oc m= "'0= of~rionh"foc" rh" fihng of, wmp",+ '
pro"""hnf m,y h" ,imoUmooo"y 00=00"", md ooocl"""" hy <h' "'omoo of,

consent areement and final order. '

By signin' this CA, Respondent certifies to EPA that, upon investigation and to the best

of its Ieno I ledge, the Facility is in compliance with the provisions of the ASbestoJ Hazard
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III. EPA's Findings of Faet and Conclusions of Law

8.

9.

10.

II.

12.

13.

14.

Emergenay Response Act ("AHERA"), Subchapter II ofTSCA, 42 U.S.c. §§ 2641-2656,

md 00'011..0", pro""''''''' <hcrw,dcr.

Ro"""'+' 00'=" <0 dill i== 'fthi, CAFO md ',re<" " _,Iy wi<h i" "'""'

R"""'dr' ,hill h= io ,~oo,,,mW "H,'""Y" f=. I

Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all

apPlicabJ federal, state, and local laws and regulations. !

By Signink and executing this CA, Respondent certifies that it has already spent at least

I· I

two thouiand seven hundred forty four dollars ($2,744) since EPA's March I, 20r

inspection for purposes of complying with Subchapter II ofTSCA and the regulations

promUlga!ed the.reunder, in accordance with § 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2647la), and
. I

. I

that Respondent has provided Complainant with all supporting cost documentation and

. " .1 I

JnlormatJrn. I

This CAFiO shall apply to and be binding upon the EPA, Respondent, and the officers,

directors, successors, and assigns of Respondent.

I

Complainant has determined that Respondent has violated requirements of TSCA and the

I

federal re lations implementing AHERA set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763, Subpart E. In

I

accordane with the Consolidated Rules of Practice as set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. 13(b)

md 22.1f)(2) "d (3), C~'I.~' 011_ <h' f'llowmg firuli'", ,ff"" md

conclusions oflaw.

Respondelt, Pencader Business & Finance Charter High School, is the "Local Education
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COUNT I

IS.

16.

17.

Agency" "LEA") as that term is defined under Section 202(7) ofTSCA, IS U.S.C. §

2642(7) d 40 C.F.R. § 763.83, because it is a public board of education or other ~UbIiC
. I

egally constituted within a State for either administrative control or direction of, or

to perfo a service function for, public elementary schools or secondary schools, inLuding

the Facility, in a city, county, township, school district, or other political subdivision 10f a

State, or If or for a combination of school districts or counties that is recognized in a'State as

an admJstrative agency for its public elementary schools or secondary schools, inclLing the
I

Facility, d as such, is responsible for ensuring that the Facility is in compliancelwith the

The Faci ity, Pencader Business & Finance Charter High School, located at 170 Lukens
. • I

Drive in Newcastle Delaware is a "school" as that term is defined at Section 202(12) of

TSCA, 1fU.S.C. 2642(12) @d40 C.F.R §763.83

The Facility is a "school building" as that term is defined at Section 202(13) of TSCA, IS

. I

U.S.C. § 2642(13) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83. . I

I

The aile ations contained in Paragraphs I through 16 are incorporated herein by •

referenc

18. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 763.85(a)(I) except as provided in paragraph (a)(2) of this
. I

section, !Defore October 12, 1988, LEAs shall inspect each school building that tlley lease,

own, or Jtherwise use as a school building to identify all locations offriable and I .

nonfriab e ACBM.
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19. On Marc 1,2007, EPA's duly authorized inspector conducted an inspection at the
I

Facility.

20.

21.

The insP1ctor observed that the Pencader Business & Finance Charter High School was

.I. I

used by the LEA as a school prior to October 12, 1988 but had not been inspected to
I: I

identify ~IJ locations of friable and nonfriable asbestos-containing building material

I i

("ACBM"). • . I

RespondLt's failure to conduct an inspection as required by 40 C.F.R. § 763.85(a)(l),

constitutls a violation of Section 267(a)(l) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2647(a)(l).

COUNT II

22. The alleg tions contained in Paragraphs 1 through 21 are incorporated herein by

reference

23.

24.

25.

Pursuant I040 C.F.R. § 763.93(a)(l), on or before October 12, 1988, each local9ducation

agency snail develop an asbestos ~anagement plan for each school, including alii

buildings that they lease, own, or otherwise use as school buildings, and submit the plan
i . I

to an AgrnCy designated by the Governor of the State in which the LEA is located.

On Marc 1, 2007 the inspector observed that the Facility did not have a manageLent

plan devJloped. i .

Respond Int's failure to submit a m~agement plan for the Facility to the Agency

I

designat by the Governor on or before October 12, 1988, as required by 40 C.F.R. §

763.93(a (1), constitutes a violation of Section 207(a)(3) of TSCA, 15 U.S.c. §

2647(a)( ).
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26.

27.

I COUNT III . I

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4), upon submission of its management plan to the

I

Govemo and at least once each school year, the local education agency shall notify in

writing pLent, teacher, and employee organizations of the availability of manageLent

plans aJ shall include in the management plan a description of the steps taken tJ notify

I I

organiza ,ions for parents, teachers" or employees, the local education agency shall

provide ivritten notice to that relev~t group of the availability of management PI!ans and

,I ! • I

shall inclfde in the management p~.an a description of the steps. taken to notify such

groups, 3 d a dated copy of the notification. •
i i

At the time of the March I, 2007 inspection, Respondent failed to annually notify in

wri"" t" k",h~, ~d =,1,,,,, ,,,,,,iw",," of<h, "~I"bility of_,L,,,
plans. 0 ing the March 1, 2007 i~spection EPA found that the Respondent did lot have

a dated c py of previous notifications with the management plan.

28. Respond nt's failure to annually notify in writing parent, teacher, and employee

!

organizations of the availability of management plans, as required by 40 C.F.R. §

I I I

763.93(gD(4) constitutes a violation of Section 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2647(a).

IV. Settlement Recitation

29. Based on the above Findings ofFa~t and Conclusions of Law, EPA concludes that

RespondLt is liable for a civil penalty pursuant to Section 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 J.s.c. §

2647(a), ~or Respondent's TSCA ~iolations. In full settlemen~ ofthe violations Jlleged in

. I

6



30.

,

I

this Cons nt Agreement, in consideration of each provision of this Consent Agreement
, i I

and the a' companying Final Order, and pursuant to Sections 207(a) and (c) of TSCA, 15
. I

U.S.C. § 2647(a) and (c), and other relevant factors, Complainant and Respondent have

determin. d that a civil penalty of~o thousand four hundred twenty one dollars kd thirty

cents ($21421.30), is appropriate. : •

The aforlaid assessed penalty is based upon EPA's consideration of a number of factors,

{

. I

includin , but not limited to, the statutory factors set forth in Section 207(c) of TSCA, 15

U.S.C. § I 647(c), i.e., the significance of the violation, the culpability of the violLor, and

<h, "'ilif0 nh, viol"'" " 'Mti"~ ill provid' """~tioml~""tt, ill II" wm1~ily.
These faJtors were applied to the particular facts and circumstances of this case Lth

specific leference to EPA's Interim Final Enforcement Response Policy for the A1sbestos
, I

Hazard Emergency Response Act ("ERP"), dated January 31, 1989, adjusted for inflation

pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

31. Respond nt certifies that it has spent two thousand seven hundred forty four dollars

. I

($2,744) since EPA's March 1,2007 inspection to comply with SUbchapter II ofjfSCA.
,

Therefor, pursuant to sections 16(a)(2)(C) and 207(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§

2615(a)(_)(C) and 2647(a), EPA agrees to the remittance oftwo thousand four hundred

twenty 0 Ie dollars and thirty cents ($2,421.30), of the civil penalty assessed agaibst the

Respond nt.
I

32. Respond nt consents to the assessment of two thousand four hundred twenty one dollars

and thirty cents ($2,421.30), civil penalty with a cash component of zero dollars 1($ 0)

: . I

!
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VI. Effective Date

33.

34.

dollars.

V. Reservation of Rights

This CAiO resolves only the civil claims for the specific violations alleged in this

O h . h .. . I d' ICAF . IEPA reserves t e ng t to commence actIOn agamst any person, mc u mg

RespondLt, in response to any condition which EPA determines may present an I

immineJ and substantial endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or Je

enviroJent. In addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scopj of
I . . I

resolutioh and to the reservation of rights set forth in Section 22.18(c) of the Con'solidated

Rules of ~ractice. Further, EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it lnder

I· '
sUbchapler II ofTSCA, IS U.S.C. §§ 2641 to 2656, the regulations promulgated I

. I

thereundr- and any other federal laws or regulations for which EPA has juriSdict!ion, to

enforce the provisions of this CAFO, following its filing with the Regional Hearing

Clerk.

I

The effe tive date of this CAFO is the date on which the Final Order is filed with the

Regional Hearing Clerk pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice.
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The und signed representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully authorized

by Respondent tm execute this Consent Agreement and to legally bind Respondent to thJ

Consent Agreemlnt. I

For Respondent

David nes
Chie Executive.

Date

For Complainant:

Date Stephe Forostiak
Compliance Officer

Accordi gly I hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator or his designee issue
the Final Order Ittached hereto. ,

1 \ ?,~~---+---_
Date Abraham Ferdas, Director I

Waste and Chemicals ManagementDivision
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

INRE:

Pencader Busin ss & Finance Charter High School
I70 Lukens Dri e
New Castle, DE 19720

espondent

Docket No: TSCA 03-2008-0331

I

Final Order

FINAL ORDER I

The undierSigned accepts and inco7orates into this Final Order by reference all rovisions

set forth in the f1 regoing Consent Agreement. •

NOW, IHEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT, pursuant to Sections 16

and 207 of the ,OXiC Substances Control A.ct ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 2615 and 2647, ld 40
, I

I

C.F.R. § 22.18!)(3) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, Respondent is assessed a ci~il

• I

penalty of two t ousand four hundred twenty one dollars and thirty cents ($2,421.30), but that the

cash componenllof that civil penalty will be zero dollars ($0). .

In accor ance with Section 207(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2647(a), the penalty of two
I

thousand four h dred twenty one dollars and thirty cents ($2,421.30), assessed againstI

Respondent is h reby remitted.

Clerk.

The effe tive date ofthis Final Order is the date that it is filed with the Regional Hearing

. I

I

7/f/C!P
Date

~fuAi/t «h~/l:1
R ee Sarajian ~ II

Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III

I

Prillted on 1100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumerlwer and process chlorine/ree.
Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474 .


